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Dear Ms Maginn,

Re: M8 Baillieston to Newhouse and Associated Improvements
Associated Network Improvements to the M73 and M74 (ANI)
Environmental Impact Assessment

I refer to your letter of the l6tl' of October 2007 , requesting information on potential
archaeological issues raised by the above motorway improvement scheme. I have consulted
the information held in the Sites and Monuments Record (SMR) as well as available historical
maps of the area, and would like to make the following comments.

There are a number of sites that fall within the various sections of motorway that will be
upgraded under this proposal, and many more that have been identified from the land on
either side of the corridor. Many of these sites are also Archaeological Consultation Trigger
points, so it is not immediately apparent to which of these you refer in your letter, though I
think the most likely candidate is the linear trigger zone that crosses the M73 on a roughly
east to west line between Roundknowe Lodge Farm and Maryville View. This trigger zone
relates to the probable line of the Castledykes - Bothwellhaugh - Balmuildy Roman road.
While this road represents a potentially important archaeological monument, it is likely that
any material remains associated with it will have been removed at the point at which it crosses
the M73 during construction of the existing motorway. Given that the upgrade works at this
point will be entirely contained within the footprint of the motorway, I would not consider
archaeological monitoling work likely to be necessary in relation to this section of the
proposed upgrade works. Moreover, you state in your letter that the majority of the proposed
upgrade works will be contained within the footprint of the existing }i473 and Ml4
motorways, with steepening of slopes in some areas to allow an additional lane to be
constructed in certain sections. Assuming that the steepening of slopes in these areas does not
require an additional land+ake on either side of the existing road corridor, these works should
not raise a substantive archaeological issue, as the creation of the existing motorway and the
excavation of the road corridor will have removed or disturbed any archaeological material
that may have been present in these areas. If, however, the creation of extra lanes requires a
widening of the overall road corridor, this may raise an issue in terms of sites recorded from
close to the edges of the existing slope.

You state in your letter that the only parl of the proposal that is outwith the line of the existing
motorway will involve the construction of a slip road and the remodelling of two roundabouts

The Archaeology Service of the Councils of Argyll E Bute, East Ayrshire, East Renfrewshire, Glasgow City, Inverclyde, North
Ayrshire, North Lanarkshire, Renfrewshire, South Ayrshire, South Lanarkshire, West Dunbartonshire and West Lothian.



at Daldowie. The map that accompanied your letter was insufficiently detailed to allow me to
assess the amount of fresh land disfurbance likely to be required to complete this work, and I
would therefore be grateful if you could supply a more detailed map identifying the extent of
the land-take associated with this element of the upgrade works. It is possible that the amount
of fresh ground-breaking may be relatively minor, such that it would not raise a substantive
archaeological issue, but I would need more detailed information on the line of the proposed
slip road to assess this fully.
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